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MEMORANDUM FOR: Trisha Smith
Division of Security
Office of Administration

FROM: David L. Meyei, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Divisicon of Freedom of Infcormation
and Publications Services
Office c¢f Administration

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE FINAL RULE ON ACCESS
AUTHORIZATION FEE SCHEDULE FOR LICENSEE
PERSONNEL AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SF-312

The Regulatory Publications Branch has reviewed the final rule
that would amend 10 CFR Parts 11, 25, and 95 concerning a revised
fee schedule and implementation of the SF-312, in lieu of the
SF-189-A. We have made adjustments to the amendatory language
and the presentation of the amendments necessary to comply with
OFR publication requirements. We have enclosed a marked-up copy
that presents our comments. The changes should be made prior to
the rule's submission to Victor Stello for signature.

We have forwarded a copy of the final rule to the Records and
Reports Management Branch, IRM, for their comment and concurrence
concerning the paperwork management aspects of this

rulemaking action,

In order to assist you in preparing the list of documents
centrally relevant to this final rule that is required by NRC's
t§g%%g;ory history procedures, you should place the designator
v =2" in the upper right-hand corner of each document
:oncernlnq the rule that you forward to the Nuclear Document
ystem,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call
ge;gg K. Golden, Regulatory Publications Branch, ADM (extension
4 ).

W A Elm s
David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services
Office of Admini!stration

Enclosure: As stated
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